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Willey, Jessica

From: Andrew Puskas <ajpuskas@montrose-env.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 6:38 AM
To: Willey, Jessica; PRP_Inspector@dep.state.fl.us
Cc: Katie Young; Aaron Birk
Subject: Field Notification: Bacarr Inc (Fac ID#41/8630005)

Good afternoon, 
  
Please accept this email as written notification that MES personnel will be at the subject facility for the field event 
described below: 
  
Facility Name: Bacarr Inc 
Facility ID: 41/8630005 
Facility Address: 1265 28th Avenue W, Bradenton, FL 
PO#: C35B44 
Task: 2 
Field Activity: Well Abandonment 
Field Dates: 4/16/2024 
ETA: 8am 
  
Thank you, 
 
Andrew Puskas 
Construction Manager 
Montrose Environmental  
Tampa, FL | US Eastern Time 
Mobile: +1.813.774.0059 
Office: +1.813.623.1557 ext 15512 
ajpuskas@montrose-env.com | montrose-env.com 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete 
this message and any attachments and the reply from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 


